
 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AMENDED AGENDA 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 

ON AUGUST 18, 2020 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 551.001 

ET SEQ., TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION, 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2020, AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL 

DISTRICT OFFICE AT 211 BUFKIN LANE, LOCKHART, TEXAS. THIS NOTICE 

SUPERSEDES THE PREVIOUSLY-POSTED NOTICE OF THE AUGUST 18, 2020 

MEETING.  THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Public Comments. At this time comments will be taken from the audience and 

comments may not exceed 6 minutes.  To address the Board, please submit a Public 

Comment form to the Board Secretary prior to the start of the meeting. 
2. Collection Report July 2020. 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

3. Consideration of and possible approval of Minutes of July 28, 2020 meeting. 

4. Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Report July, 2020. 

5. Delivery of report identifying properties with main area and no utility packages.   

6. Consideration and possible action regarding retention of an appraisal firm to provide 

commercial appraisal services to the Appraisal District. 

7. Consideration and possible action regarding a proposal for outside vendor or vendors to 

identify property and property ownership omitted from the appraisal roll.  

8. Discussion and consideration regarding the adoption 2020 Appraisal and Collection 

Budgets. 

9. Discussion and possible consideration of CCAD mission statement.   

10. Discussion and possible consideration of CCAD web design. 

11. Chief Appraiser’s Report. 

a. Appraisal update. 

b. Collection update. 

c. Special meeting September 1, 2020. 

12. Board requests for future agenda items. (No action or discussion may occur during this 

item) 

13.  Adjourn. 

 

If, during the course of the meeting, discussion of any item on the agenda should be held in a 

closed meeting, the Board will conduct a closed meeting in accordance with the Texas Open 

Meetings Act, Government Code, Chapter 551, Subchapters D and E, including but not limited to 

consultation with counsel under section 551.071 and personnel-related matters authorized by 

section 551.074.  Before any closed meeting is convened, the presiding officer will publicly 

identify the section or sections of the Act authorizing the closed meeting.  All final votes, actions, 

or decisions will be taken in open meeting. 



 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 AMENDED AGENDA 
AUGUST 18, 2020 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Public Comments.  

 
2. Collection Report July 2020. 

 2a-2b 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

3. Consideration of and possible approval of Minutes of July 28, 2020 meeting. 

 3a-3c 

 

4. Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Report July, 2020. 

 4a-4i 

 

5. Delivery of report identifying properties with main area and no utility packages.   

 Handout 

 

6. Discussion and possible action regarding retention of an appraisal firm to provide 

commercial appraisal services to the Appraisal District. 

 6a-6v 

 

7. Consideration and possible action regarding a proposal for outside vendor or vendors to 

identify property and property ownership omitted from the appraisal roll.  
 7a-7z  

 

8. Discussion and consideration regarding the adoption 2020 Appraisal and Collection 

Budgets. 

 8a-8e 

 

9. Discussion and possible consideration of CCAD mission statement.   

 9a 

 

10. Discussion and possible consideration of CCAD web design. 

 

11. Chief Appraiser’s Report. 

a. Appraisal update. 

b. Collection update. 

c. Special meeting September 1, 2020. 

 

12. Board requests for future agenda items.  

 

13.  Adjourn. 

 



July 2020 Collections Report 
 

Collections   
         Due to the fiscal year  

Current Collections(2019)   $  263,806.19 change for SLH & SLU  

Penalties & Interest                      $   32,893.90 these collections do not   
include 2019 taxes for  

Total $  296,700.09 Lockhart ISD & Luling ISD 

 

 

Delinquent Collections(2018 & Prior) $  329,170.96     This includes collections 

Penalties & Interest   $   71,380.44 for the year 2019 for          
     Lockhart ISD & Luling ISD           

Total $  400,551.40 
         Lockhart ISD & Luling ISD 

Total Current/Delq. $  697,251.49 Fiscal Year is 7/1 to 6/30 

 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
Current Balance (2019)  Delinquent Balance (2018 & Prior)  
 

Total 2019 Levy    $29,542,331.09        Beginning Balance $6,915,654.91 

Adjustments        $       306.58             Adjustments       $  <79,688.28> 

Collections YTD $28,146,309.24 95.27%   Collections YTD   $1,435,868.64 21.00% 

 

Balance            $ 1,396,328.43             Balance       $5,400,097.99 
 
Last year at this time Current Collections was 95.92% 
 
*The Lockhart ISD & Luling ISD 2019 levy, adjustments, and collections were taken out of the Current 

Balance column and put into the Delinquent Balance column. 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Payment Agreements  
 

Total Agreements (as of the 1st of the month) - 188 

 

New Agreements - 42 

 

Agreements Paid in Full - 15 

 

Defaulted Agreements (as of the end of the month) - 4 

 

*When payment agreements are defaulted, they are given to the Delinquent Tax Attorney. 

shannar
Typewritten Text
2a



Payment Agreements 2020

Month

Total Agreements            

(as of 1st of the 

Month) New Agreements

Agreements Paid In 

Full

Defaulted 

Agreements

January 209 16 17 6

February 202 28 13 8

March 209 17 11 5

April 210 11 10 0

May 211 18 13 5

June 211 16 30 9

July 188 42 15 4

August

September

October

November

December

shannar
Typewritten Text
2b



 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MINUTES 
JULY 28, 2020 

 

The Board of Directors of the Caldwell County Appraisal District met in regular session on July 

28, 2020 at 6:00 PM in the Caldwell County Appraisal District office located at 211 Bufkin, 

Lockhart, TX. 

 

Those in attendance were board members Lee Rust, Alfredo Munoz, Kathy Haigler, Sonja 

Villalobos, Chief Appraiser Shanna Ramzinski, Administrative Assistant/Recording Secretary 

Phyllis Fischer, Legal Counsel James Evans.  Sally Daniel absent. 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
Item #1.  Public Hearing on the Proposed 2021 Appraisal District and Collection Budgets. 

Lee Rust read into record a letter from the City of Luling.  There was discussion 

pertaining to the letter and the entities disapproving the proposed budget.   

  

REGULAR MEETING 
Item #2.  Public Comments.  

 No comments. 

 

Item #3.  Quarterly Delinquent Tax Collection Report. 

Sam Turner of Linebarger, Grogan Law Firm presented the Quarterly Delinquent Tax 

Collection Report. 

 

Item #4.  911 Quarterly Report. 

 Jaclyn Archer, GIS/911 Coordinator, presented the 911 Quarterly Report. 

  

Item #5.  Collection Report June 2020. 

 Shanna Ramzinski presented the June 2020 Collection Report. 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

Item #10.  Consideration of and possible action regarding contract for appraisal services with 

Eagle Property Tax Appraisal & Consulting Inc. 

 Gary Zeitler of Eagle Property Tax Appraisal & Consulting Inc. presented information 

pertaining to Eagle Consulting.   

 Kathy Haigler made a motion, seconded by Alfredo Munoz, to accept the contract with 

Eagle Property Tax Appraisal & Consulting, Inc.  Motion failed 2-2-1.   

 There was more discussion – possibly a 1-year contract with an option to renew or an 

option for review each year.     

 Item to be placed on August agenda.   

  

Item #11.  Consideration of and possible action regarding property which may have been omitted 

from appraisal roll. 

 Tony Miller, local landman, presented information to the board.  Jerry Hinkle of Hinkle 

Surveying presented information to the board.  Daily rate from Mr. Miller.   

 Lee Rust made a motion, seconded by Sonja Villalobos, to ask James Evans to draft an 

initial contract between the District and Mr. Miller for an hourly rate.  Motioned failed  

 2-2-1.   

 There was more discussion pertaining to ownership research.     

shannar
Typewritten Text
3a



 

Item #6.  Consideration of and possible approval of Minutes of June 30, 2020 meeting. 

Alfredo Munoz made a motion, seconded by Kathy Haigler, to approve the Minutes of 

June 30, 2020.  Motion carried 4-0-1.   

 

Item #7.  Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Report June 2020. 

 Lee Rust made a motion, seconded by Alfred Munoz, to approve the Financial Report of 

June 2020.  Motion carried 4-0-1.   

  

Item #8.  Discussion and consideration regarding the 2021 Appraisal and Collection Budgets. 

Kathy Haigler made a motion, seconded by Alfredo Munoz, to modify line item #79003 

Vehicle to $0 and the modify line item #72524 Maint – Vehicle to $12,500.  Lee Rust 

amended the motion, seconded by Sonja Villalobos, to modify line item #72524 Maint – 

Vehicle to $11,500.  Motion failed 2-2-1.  There was then a vote on the original 

amendment and the motion passed 3-1-1.   

There was discussion on health insurance premiums.   

Kathy Haigler made a motion, seconded by Alfredo Munoz to approve the budget.  

Motion failed 2-2-1.   

Sonja Villalobos requested more discussion.  Kathy Haigler requested a salary 

comparison of 3%, 4% and 5% increases. 

Item to be placed on August agenda. 

 

Lee Rust made a motion, seconded by Sonja Villalobos to reconsider Item #11.  Motion carried 4-

0-1.  Kathy Haigler made a motion, seconded by Alfredo Munoz, to advertise in the Lockhart and 

Luling papers for services to research omitted property throughout the county.   

Motion carried 4-0-1.   

 

Kathy Haigler made a motion, seconded by Alfredo Munoz to reconsider Item #10.  Sonja 

Villalobos made a motion, seconded by Lee Rust to receive bids for Item #10.  Motion carried 4-

0-1.   

 

Item #9.  Consideration of and possible action regarding adopting amendment to retain excess 

funds remaining from the 2019 budget allocation payments from taxing entities. 

 Shanna Ramzinski presented the amendment to retain excess funds remaining from the 

2019 budget allocation payments from taxing entities.   

 Lee Rust made a motion, seconded by Sonja Villalobos, to adopt the amendment to retain 

excess funds remaining from the 2019 budget allocation payments from taxing entities.  

Motion carried 4-0-1.   

  

Item #12.  Consideration of and possible action regarding annual longevity compensation policy. 

 Shanna Ramzinski presented the annual longevity compensation policy.  Kathy Haigler 

made a motion, seconded by Alfredo Munoz, to adopt the annual longevity compensation 

policy.  Motion carried 3-1-1. 

 

Item #13.  Discussion and possible action regarding utility packages on the appraisal roll. 

 There was discussion regarding utility packages on the appraisal roll.  Matthew Allen 

spoke on the item.  Lee Rust made a motion, seconded by Kathy Haigler, asking Matthew 

to run a report detailing what accounts in the system have an improvement with a main 

area but no utility package.  Motion carried 4-0-1.   

 

Item #14.  Consideration of and possible action regarding CCAD web design. 

 Discussion regarding CCAD website and future design.   

 

Item #15.  Consideration of and possible action regarding CCAD mission statement.    

 Discussion on updating CCAD mission statement as proposed by Sonja Villalobos.   

shannar
Typewritten Text
3b



Item # 16.  Chief Appraiser’s Report. 

a. Appraisal update – ARB hearings are ongoing; the rolls were certified on 7/17, 

The rolls were delivered to the entities, appraisers are busy with hearings and 

evidence packets. 

b. Collection update – Vicki Schneider and Shanna are working on the effective tax 

rates. 

The quarterly employee award was given to Matthew Allen. 

 

Item #17.  Board requests for future agenda items. 

 Items #8, #10, #11, #13, #14, #15 

 

Item #18.  Adjourn. 

 Alfredo Munoz made a motion, seconded by Lee Rust, to adjourn. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 9:14 PM.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________  ________________________________ 

Board Chairman     Secretary 

 

shannar
Typewritten Text
3c



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District

EXPENSE STATEMENT-  APPRAISAL

For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

70101 CHIEF APPRAISER $ 6,540.42 $ 45,782.94 $ 78,485.00 32,702.06 41.67

70102 DEPUTY CHIEF APPRAISER 3,764.58 26,352.06 45,175.00 18,822.94 41.67

70103 SYSTEM MGR/MAPPER 5,292.26 37,045.82 63,507.00 26,461.18 41.67

70105 FIELD APPRAISER II 2,641.66 19,584.22 33,885.00 14,300.78 42.20

70106 SENIOR APPRAISER I 3,652.66 25,568.62 43,832.00 18,263.38 41.67

70107 SENIOR APPRAISER II 2,823.76 6,541.97 41,597.00 35,055.03 84.27

70108 FIELD APPRAISER I 2,641.66 17,394.81 34,568.00 17,173.19 49.68

70109 FIELD APPRAISER III 2,707.76 18,954.32 32,493.00 13,538.68 41.67

70111 ADMINISTRATIVE ASST. 4,169.16 29,184.12 50,030.00 20,845.88 41.67

70112 DATA ENTRY TECHNICIAN 2,509.58 17,567.06 30,115.00 12,547.94 41.67

70113 SUPPORT TECH 3,063.84 21,446.88 36,766.00 15,319.12 41.67

70120 911/GIS 1,076.24 9,819.13 39,734.00 29,914.87 75.29

70135 PAYROLL CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00

TOTAL WAGES AND SALARIES 40,883.58 275,241.95 532,187.00 256,945.05 48.28

71000 PAYROLL TAX 3,870.65 22,087.53 45,000.00 22,912.47 50.92

71002 RETIREMENT / EMPLOYER 3,853.29 27,335.87 51,000.00 23,664.13 46.40

71004 HEALTH BENEFITS 7,472.42 45,758.63 107,400.00 61,641.37 57.39

71005 WORKERS COMP 0.00 (131.00) 2,750.00 2,881.00 104.76

71006 UNEMPLOYMENT (76.63) 146.80 4,000.00 3,853.20 96.33

DEDUCTIONS / BENEFITS 15,119.73 95,197.83 210,150.00 114,952.17 54.70

72000 APPR ENGINEERS 0.00 30,937.50 42,000.00 11,062.50 26.34

72001 APPR REVIEW BOARD 8,939.20 10,770.03 24,000.00 13,229.97 55.12

72002 AUDIT 0.00 6,100.00 6,200.00 100.00 1.61

72003 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 25.00 578.98 1,790.00 1,211.02 67.65

72004 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 995.95 39,458.34 51,400.00 11,941.66 23.23

72007 JANITORIAL SERVICES 264.11 1,848.77 6,200.00 4,351.23 70.18

72008 LEGAL SERVICES 159.29 2,325.22 27,000.00 24,674.78 91.39

TOTAL SERVICES 10,383.55 92,018.84 158,590.00 66,571.16 41.98

72500 BOND  CHIEF/NOTARY 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00

72501 MEMBERSHIP BTPE/TBPC 100.00 2,222.50 3,800.00 1,577.50 41.51

72502 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 0.00 1,267.89 7,000.00 5,732.11 81.89

72504 EDUCATION / FEES 0.00 3,820.00 8,000.00 4,180.00 52.25

72505 INSURANCE LIABILITY 0.00 200.00 1,750.00 1,550.00 88.57

72506 INSURANCE BUILDING/ CONTE 0.00 0.00 4,100.00 4,100.00 100.00

72507 LEGAL NOTICES / PRINTING 3.00 13,308.39 15,200.00 1,891.61 12.44

72508 MAINT - HARDWARE & EQUIP 800.00 2,400.00 8,700.00 6,300.00 72.41

72509 MAINT - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00

72510 MILEAGE & TRAVEL 75.15 1,112.59 5,000.00 3,887.41 77.75

72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES 728.95 1,779.89 7,800.00 6,020.11 77.18

72512 POSTAGE 2,310.00 18,076.37 26,200.00 8,123.63 31.01

72513 POSTAGE METER/BOX RENTAL 0.00 2,170.70 4,425.00 2,254.30 50.94

72514 SUBCRIPTION & BOOKS 38.00 5,025.65 6,860.00 1,834.35 26.74

72515 RENTAL COPIER 199.16 1,210.69 2,650.00 1,439.31 54.31

72516 ELECTRICITY 471.59 3,229.20 9,000.00 5,770.80 64.12

72517 TELEPHONE 887.10 5,316.94 13,400.00 8,083.06 60.32

72518 WATER & SEWER 282.81 1,854.71 3,500.00 1,645.29 47.01

72519 MORTGAGE 4,527.30 31,691.10 54,520.00 22,828.90 41.87

72520 BUILDING MAINT 434.94 2,194.62 5,000.00 2,805.38 56.11

72523 FUEL - VEHICLE 21.38 1,733.44 7,200.00 5,466.56 75.92

72524 MAINT. - VEHICLE 0.00 6,038.68 6,200.00 161.32 2.60

72525 INS - VEHICLE 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 100.00

For Management Purposes Only

shannar
Typewritten Text
4a



Page: 2

Caldwell County Appraisal District

EXPENSE STATEMENT-  APPRAISAL

For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 10,879.38 104,653.36 203,955.00 99,301.64 48.69

79000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,376.54 4,201.49 5,000.00 798.51 15.97

79001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 55.23 4,690.83 28,500.00 23,809.17 83.54

79002 BUILDING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.00

79003 VEHICLE 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 100.00

79990 CONTINGENCY 0.00 (2,252.35) 10,000.00 12,252.35 122.52

TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENT 1,431.77 6,639.97 73,500.00 66,860.03 90.97

TOTAL EXPENSES $ (78,698.01) $ (573,751.95) $ (1,178,382. (604,630.05) 51.31

For Management Purposes Only

shannar
Typewritten Text
4b



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District

EXPENSE STATEMENT -  COLLECTION

For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

90-70120 DEPUTY TAX COLLECTOR $ 4,418.42 $ 30,928.94 $ 53,021.00 22,092.06 41.67

90-70121 COLLECTION SPECIALIST 2,933.34 20,533.38 35,200.00 14,666.62 41.67

90-70126 PUBLIC ASSISTANT 2,276.34 15,934.38 27,316.00 11,381.62 41.67

90-70135 PAYROLL CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL WAGES AND SALARIES 9,628.10 67,396.70 115,537.00 48,140.30 41.67

90-71000 PAYROLL TAX 728.98 5,105.16 9,250.00 4,144.84 44.81

90-71002 RETIREMENT/EMPLOYER 913.70 6,395.90 11,500.00 5,104.10 44.38

90-71004 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,398.71 9,569.28 27,700.00 18,130.72 65.45

90-71005 WORKER COMP 0.00 0.00 875.00 875.00 100.00

90-71006 UNEMPLOYMENT (21.78) 30.21 3,375.00 3,344.79 99.10

DEDUCTIONS / BENEFITS 3,019.61 21,100.55 52,700.00 31,599.45 59.96

90-72002 AUDIT 0.00 1,700.00 1,800.00 100.00 5.56

90-72004 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 0.00 14,317.58 19,450.00 5,132.42 26.39

90-72005 COUNTY EMPLOYEE CONTRACT 1,335.12 9,345.84 17,500.00 8,154.16 46.60

90-72007 JANITORIAL SERVICE 78.89 552.23 2,500.00 1,947.77 77.91

90-72008 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 100.00

TOTAL SERVICES 1,414.01 25,915.65 43,750.00 17,834.35 40.76

90-72500 BOND/ NOTARY 0.00 71.00 200.00 129.00 64.50

90-72501 MEMBERSHIP BTPE/TBPC 0.00 145.00 700.00 555.00 79.29

90-72502 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 0.00 58.50 2,300.00 2,241.50 97.46

90-72504 EDUCATION & FEES 0.00 1,170.00 3,400.00 2,230.00 65.59

90-72505 INSURANCE - LIABILITY 0.00 0.00 850.00 850.00 100.00

90-72506 INSURANCE BUILDING/CONTENT 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 100.00

90-72507 LEGAL NOTICES/PRINTING 0.00 33.75 10,300.00 10,266.25 99.67

90-72508 MAINT - HARDWARE/EQUIP 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 100.00

90-72509 MAINT - OFFICE EQUIP 1,055.00 1,055.00 1,500.00 445.00 29.67

90-72510 MILEAGE & TRAVEL 60.95 256.45 2,800.00 2,543.55 90.84

90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES 188.82 653.55 3,200.00 2,546.45 79.58

90-72512 POSTAGE 690.00 2,070.00 15,000.00 12,930.00 86.20

90-72513 POSTAGE METER/BOX RENTAL 0.00 566.54 1,400.00 833.46 59.53

90-72515 RENTAL - COPIER 0.00 443.19 1,800.00 1,356.81 75.38

90-72516 ELECTRICITY 140.86 964.56 3,000.00 2,035.44 67.85

90-72517 TELEPHONE 276.01 1,652.01 3,400.00 1,747.99 51.41

90-72518 WATER & SEWER 84.48 554.02 1,200.00 645.98 53.83

90-72519 MORTGAGE 1,352.31 9,466.17 16,500.00 7,033.83 42.63

90-72520 BUILDING MAINT. 97.06 622.68 2,100.00 1,477.32 70.35

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 3,945.49 19,782.42 73,550.00 53,767.58 73.10

90-79000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 411.18 447.97 2,000.00 1,552.03 77.60

90-79001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 16.50 130.30 9,200.00 9,069.70 98.58

90-79002 BUILDING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 100.00

90-79990 CONTINGENCY 0.00 (500.52) 3,000.00 3,500.52 116.68

TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENTS 427.68 77.75 16,400.00 16,322.25 99.53

TOTAL EXPENSES $ (18,434.89) $ (134,273.07) $ (301,937.00 (167,663.93) 55.53

For Management Purposes Only

shannar
Typewritten Text
4c



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District

INCOME STATEMENT- APPRAISAL
For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERE %

Revenues

CITY OF LOCKHART $ 0.00 $ 74,315.94 $ 99,087.94 24,772.00 25.00

CITY OF LULING 0.00 20,437.20 27,249.59 6,812.39 25.00

CITY OF MARTINDALE 0.00 5,046.60 6,728.81 1,682.21 25.00

CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE 0.00 1,909.83 2,546.44 636.61 25.00

CITY OF NIEDERWALD 0.00 605.85 807.79 201.94 25.00

CITY OF UHLAND 0.00 533.52 533.52 0.00 0.00

CALDWELL COUNTY 0.00 290,116.17 386,821.58 96,705.41 25.00

LOCKHART ISD 0.00 300,925.29 401,233.71 100,308.42 25.00

LULING ISD 0.00 76,379.61 101,839.47 25,459.86 25.00

PRAIRIE LEA ISD 0.00 15,938.82 21,251.76 5,312.94 25.00

PLUM CREEK CONS DIST 0.00 5,074.14 6,765.51 1,691.37 25.00

PLUM CREEK UNDERGROU 0.00 4,731.18 6,308.24 1,577.06 25.00

GONZALES ISD 0.00 6,020.46 8,027.30 2,006.84 25.00

WEALDER ISD 0.00 3,690.48 4,920.63 1,230.15 25.00

SAN MARCOS ISD 0.00 33,575.31 44,767.08 11,191.77 25.00

HAYS ISD 0.00 7,984.38 10,645.84 2,661.46 25.00

GONZALES COUNTY UWD 0.00 118.08 157.42 39.34 24.99

CALDWELL-HAYS ESD1 0.00 6,811.14 9,081.53 2,270.39 25.00

CITY OF SAN MARCOS 0.00 2,608.08 3,477.42 869.34 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #2 0.00 1,923.51 2,564.67 641.16 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #3 0.00 1,837.26 2,449.66 612.40 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #4 0.00 1,926.60 2,568.79 642.19 25.00

AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLL 0.00 560.46 747.29 186.83 25.00

Total Revenues 0.00 863,069.91 1,150,581.99 287,512.08 24.99

TOTAL BUDGET REV $ 0.00 $ 863,069.91 $ 1,150,581.99 287,512.08 24.99

COPIES MISC REVENUE $ (111.00) $ (1,074.45) $ 0.00 1,074.45 0.00

INTEREST INCOME REVENU (260.71) (2,849.92) 0.00 2,849.92 0.00

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE (371.71) (3,924.37) 0.00 3,924.37 0.00

For Management Purposes Only

shannar
Typewritten Text
4d



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District

INCOME STATEMENT- COLLECTION
For the Seven Months Ending July 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERE %

Revenues

CITY OF LOCKHART $ 0.00 $ 20,333.28 $ 27,111.04 6,777.76 25.00

CITY OF LULING 0.00 5,670.09 7,560.12 1,890.03 25.00

CITY OF MARTINDALE 0.00 1,380.78 1,841.04 460.26 25.00

CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE 0.00 522.54 696.72 174.18 25.00

CITY OF NIEDERWALD 0.00 165.75 221.02 55.27 25.01

CITY OF UHLAND 0.00 145.96 145.97 0.01 0.01

CALDWELL COUNTY 0.00 79,377.51 105,836.67 26,459.16 25.00

LOCKHART ISD 0.00 82,334.94 109,779.91 27,444.97 25.00

LULING ISD 0.00 24,302.76 32,403.66 8,100.90 25.00

PRAIRIE LEA ISD 0.00 6,120.87 8,161.16 2,040.29 25.00

PLUM CREEK CONS DIST 0.00 1,388.31 1,851.08 462.77 25.00

PLUM CREEK UNDERGROUND 0.00 1,294.47 1,725.97 431.50 25.00

GONZALES COUNTY UWD 0.00 32.31 43.07 10.76 24.98

CALDWELL-HAYS ESD1 0.00 1,863.57 2,484.76 621.19 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #2 0.00 526.29 701.71 175.42 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #3 0.00 502.68 670.24 167.56 25.00

CALDWELL ESD #4 0.00 527.13 702.84 175.71 25.00

Total Revenues 0.00 226,489.24 301,936.98 75,447.74 24.99

TAX CERTIFICATES (110.00) (690.00) 0.00 690.00 0.00

TOTAL TAX CERT. REVENUE (110.00) (690.00) 0.00 690.00 0.00

TOTAL BUDGET REVENUE $ 110.00 $ 227,179.24 $ 301,936.98 74,757.74 24.76

RETURN CHECK FEE $ (75.00) $ (550.00) $ 0.00 550.00 0.00

BUS PP RENDITION PENALTY (17.63) (1,219.09) 0.00 1,219.09 0.00

OFFICE RENTAL INCOME (100.00) (700.00) 0.00 700.00 0.00

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE (192.63) (2,469.09) 0.00 2,469.09 0.00

DELINQUENT ATTORNEY FEES-  L (67,760.56) (67,760.56) 0.00 67,760.56 0.00

DELINQUENT ATTORNEY FEES- P (8,294.69) (8,294.69) 0.00 8,294.69 0.00

DELINQUENT ABSTRACT FEES- L (475.00) (475.00) 0.00 475.00 0.00

DELINQUENT ABSTRACT FEES- P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL DELINQUENT ATTORNEY (76,530.25) (76,530.25) 0.00 76,530.25 0.00

For Management Purposes Only

shannar
Typewritten Text
4e



8/13/20 at 13:47:34.29 Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jul 1, 2020 to Jul 31, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

7/1/20 008999 71004 AUG 2020 AD&D -
APPR

8.54

90-71004 AUG 2020 AD&D -
COLL

2.12

71004 AUG 2020 LIFE -
APPR

72.59

90-71004 AUG 2020 LIFE -
COLL

18.02

30029 JUL 2020 DENTAL
PAYABLE

392.55

30027 JUL 2020 VISION
PAYABLE

107.27

10000 UHS Premium Billing 601.09

7/1/20 009000 72515 INV #010707844
JUN 2020 APPR
COPY CHARGES

199.16

10000 XEROX CORP 199.16

7/1/20 009005 72511 WATER
DELIVERYX2 -
APPR

41.56

90-72511 WATER
DELIVERYX2 - COLL

12.42

10000 HILL COUNTRY
SPRINGS

53.98

7/9/20 008949 72511 SHIRT
EMBROIDERY

40.00

10000 LOGOS 40.00

7/9/20 008950 72520 AC REPAIR WORK 110.00
10000 Logic Mechanical Inc 110.00

7/9/20 008951 30027 JUNE 2020 INS
PAYABLE
INV#356666

343.05

71004 JUNE 2020 CANCER
- APPR

149.36

90-71004 JUNE 2020 CANCER
- COLL

49.79

10000 AFLAC INS. 542.20

7/9/20 008952 71004 JUL 2020 HEALTH
INS - APPR

7,138.34

90-71004 JUL 2020 HEALTH
INS - COLL

1,300.13

30028 JUN 2020 MED
PAYABLE

559.97

10000 UNITED
HEATHCARE
SERVICES

8,998.44

7/9/20 008953 72007 INV #15411 JUL
2020 JANITORIAL
SERVICES - APPR

264.11

90-72007 INV #15411 JUL
2020 JANITORIAL
SERVICES - COLL

78.89

10000 Buildingstars 343.00

7/9/20 008954 90-72005 JUL 2020 LULING
EMPLOYEE SALARY

1,335.12

10000 CALDWELL
COUNTY
TREASURER

1,335.12

shannar
Typewritten Text
4f



8/13/20 at 13:47:34.30 Page: 2

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jul 1, 2020 to Jul 31, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

7/9/20 008955 72523 JUNE 2020 FUEL
REIMBURSEMENT

21.38

10000 CALDWELL
COUNTY
TREASURER

21.38

7/9/20 008956 72001 ARB EXPENSES 89.20
72004 SAGE

ACCOUNTING
ANNUAL FEE

995.95

72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
APPR

335.91

90-72511 OFFFICE SUPPLIES
- COLL

83.37

72517 RING CENTRAL -
APPR

537.08

90-72517 RING CENTRAL -
COLL

160.43

72520 BLDG MAINT - APPR 13.09
90-72520 BLDG MAINT - COLL 3.91
79000 OFFICE EQUIP -

APPR
1,376.54

90-79000 OFFICE EQUIP -
COLL

411.18

79001 COMP EQUIP -
APPR

55.23

90-79001 COMP EQUIP - COL 16.50
10000 CARD SERVICE

CENTER
4,078.39

7/9/20 008957 72508 MAY 2020
COMPUTER
SERVICES

400.00

10000 N Metzler Consulting 400.00

7/9/20 008958 90-72517 JUL 2020 LINE
CHARGE LULING

115.58

10000 SPECTRUM
BUSINESS

115.58

7/9/20 008959 71006 2020 QTR2 UNEMPL
FUND - APPR

218.44

90-71006 2020 QTR2 UNEMPL
FUND - COLL

51.99

10000 Texas Assoc. of
Counties

270.43

7/10/20 008960 72512 JUN 2020 POSTAGE
REFILL - APPR

2,310.00

90-72512 JUN 2020 POSTAGE
REFILL - COLL

690.00

10000 PITNEY BOWES 3,000.00

7/10/20 008961 72511 JUN 2020 POSTAGE
MACH SEALER -
APPR

55.96

90-72511 JUN 2020 POSTAGE
MACH SEALER -
COLL

16.71

10000 Pitney Bowes Inc. 72.67

7/10/20 008962 72517 JUL 2020 IPAD
UNITS APPRAISERS

234.44

10000 AT&T Mobility 234.44

shannar
Typewritten Text
4g



8/13/20 at 13:47:34.31 Page: 3

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jul 1, 2020 to Jul 31, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

7/10/20 008963 72008 JUN 2020 LEGAL
SERVICES

96.00

10000 ARNOLD & PLACEK,
PC

96.00

7/10/20 008964 72008 JUN 2020 LEGAL
SERVICES

63.29

10000 LOW SWINNEY
EVANS & JAMES
PLLC

63.29

7/10/20 008965 72514 2020 ANNUAL
SUBSCRIPTION

38.00

10000 LULING NEWSBOY 38.00

7/10/20 008966 72501 REGISTRATION -
JRC

100.00

10000 Texas Dept. of
Licensing and
Regulation

100.00

7/10/20 008967 72510 JUNE 2020
MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

55.20

10000 Christie Gibson 55.20

7/10/20 008968 72510 APR/MAY/JUN
MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

19.95

10000 Phyllis Fischer 19.95

7/13/20 008969 71004 JUL 2020 AD&D -
APPR

7.89

90-71004 JUL 2020 AD&D -
COLL

2.11

71004 JUL 2020 LIFE -
APPR

67.14

90-71004 JUL 2020 LIFE -
COLL

18.01

30029 JUN 2020 DENTAL
PAYABLE

305.06

30027 JUN 2020 VISION
PAYABLE

114.63

10000 UHS Premium Billing 514.84

7/15/20 008975 72003 REIMBURSEMENT -
BGM B/D

25.00

10000 Kristie Wimberly 25.00

7/15/20 008976 90-72510 APR, MAY, JUN
2020 MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

60.95

10000 Vicki Schneider 60.95

7/15/20 008979 72517 JUL 2020 LINE
CHARGE -
LOCKHART

115.58

10000 SPECTRUM
BUSINESS

115.58

7/15/20 008980 72520 INV #666590866-3
3RD QTR 2020
PEST CONTROL
SERVICES

65.45

90-72520 INV #666590866-3
3RD QTR 2020
PEST CONTROL

19.55

shannar
Typewritten Text
4h



8/13/20 at 13:47:34.32 Page: 4

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jul 1, 2020 to Jul 31, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

PEST CONTROL
SERVICES

10000 ABC Home &
Commercial Services

85.00

7/23/20 008981 72519 JUL 2020 BUILDING
LOAN PAYMENT -
APPR

4,527.30

90-72519 JUL 2020 BUILDING
LOAN PAYMENT -
COLL

1,352.31

10000 First Lockhart
National Bank

5,879.61

7/23/20 008982 72508 INV
#2020-07-01-CCAD
JUN 2020
COMPUTER
SERVICES

400.00

10000 N Metzler Consulting 400.00

7/23/20 008983 72516 JUN 2020
ELECTRICITY -
APPR

471.59

90-72516 JUN 2020
ELECTRICITY- COLL

140.86

72518 JUN 2020 WATER &
SEWER - APPR

282.81

90-72518 JUN 2020 WATER &
SEWER - COLL

84.48

10000 City of Lockhart 979.74

7/23/20 008984 90-72509 INV #1370535,
1370802
SERV/MAINT
JETSCAN

1,055.00

10000 Cummins-Allison
Corp.

1,055.00

7/23/20 008985 72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
APPR

255.52

90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
COLL

76.32

10000 OFFICE DEPOT 331.84

7/23/20 008986 72507 INV #41916
CLASSIFIED AD

3.00

10000 Texas Assoc.
Appraisal Districts

3.00

7/23/20 008987 72520 AUG 2020 LAWN
SERVICES - APPR

246.40

90-72520 AUG 2020 LAWN
SERVICES - COLL

73.60

10000 Jesus Gonzales 320.00

7/27/20 008988 71004 PCORI FEE - APPR 28.56
90-71004 PCORI FEE - COLL 8.53
10000 Department Of

Treasury IRS
37.09

Total 30,595.97 30,595.97

shannar
Typewritten Text

shannar
Typewritten Text
4i



shannar
Typewritten Text
6a



shannar
Typewritten Text
6b



shannar
Typewritten Text
6c



shannar
Typewritten Text
6d



shannar
Typewritten Text
6e



shannar
Typewritten Text
6f



shannar
Typewritten Text
6g



shannar
Typewritten Text
6h



shannar
Typewritten Text
6i



shannar
Typewritten Text
6j



shannar
Typewritten Text
6k



shannar
Typewritten Text
6l



shannar
Typewritten Text
6m



shannar
Typewritten Text
6n



shannar
Typewritten Text
6o



shannar
Typewritten Text
6p



shannar
Typewritten Text

shannar
Typewritten Text
6q



shannar
Typewritten Text
6r



shannar
Typewritten Text
6s



shannar
Typewritten Text
6t



shannar
Typewritten Text
6u



shannar
Typewritten Text
6v



shannar
Typewritten Text
7a



shannar
Typewritten Text
7b



shannar
Typewritten Text
7c



shannar
Typewritten Text
7d



shannar
Typewritten Text
7e



shannar
Typewritten Text
7f



shannar
Typewritten Text
7g



shannar
Typewritten Text
7h



shannar
Typewritten Text
7i



shannar
Typewritten Text
7j



shannar
Typewritten Text
7k



shannar
Typewritten Text
7l



shannar
Typewritten Text
7m



shannar
Typewritten Text
7n



shannar
Typewritten Text
7o



shannar
Typewritten Text
7p



shannar
Typewritten Text
7q



shannar
Typewritten Text
7r



shannar
Typewritten Text
7s

shannar
Typewritten Text



shannar
Typewritten Text
7t



shannar
Typewritten Text
7u



shannar
Typewritten Text
7v



shannar
Typewritten Text
7w



shannar
Typewritten Text
7x



shannar
Typewritten Text
7y



shannar
Typewritten Text
7z



PERSONNEL 2020 2021

70101 Chief Appraiser 78,485.00 82,411.00

70102 Deputy Chief Appraiser 45,175.00 47,435.00

70103 GIS Mapper/System Mgr/IT 63,507.00 66,685.00

70105 Field Appraiser II 33,885.00 33,280.00

70106 Senior Appraiser I 43,832.00 46,025.00

70107 Senior Appraiser II   41,597.00 35,580.00

70108 Field Appraiser I 34,568.00 33,280.00

70109 Field Appraiser III 32,493.00 34,119.00

70111 Administrative Asst. 50,030.00 52,533.00

70112 Data entry technician 30,115.00 31,622.00

70113 Support data entry 36,766.00 38,605.00

70114 Appraisal Clerk 0.00 25,000.00

70120 Field Appraiser IV 39,734.00 41,721.00

70130 Part time 0.00 3,000.00

70135 Payroll contingency 2,000.00 2,000.00

70136 Annual Longevity Compensation 0.00 6,000.00

SUBTOTAL 532,187.00 579,296.00

DEDUCTIONS/BENEFITS

71000 Payroll Tax $45,000.00 $50,500.00

71002 Retirement/ employer $51,000.00 $55,000.00

71004 Health benefits $107,400.00 $116,500.00

71005 Worker comp $2,750.00 $3,100.00

71006 Unemployment $4,000.00 $4,000.00

SUBTOTAL 210,150.00 229,100.00

SERVICES

72000 Appr Engineers $42,000.00 $64,000.00

72001 Appr Review Bd $24,000.00 $37,500.00

72002 Audit $6,200.00 $6,300.00

72003 Board of Directors $1,790.00 $1,790.00

72004 Data Processing Services $51,400.00 $56,050.00

72007 Janitorial service $6,200.00 $6,200.00

72008 Legal $27,000.00 $27,000.00

SUBTOTAL 158,590.00 198,840.00

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT

2021 APPRAISAL BUDGET (PROPOSED )

shannar
Typewritten Text
8a



GENERAL EXPENSES 2020 2021

72500 Bond- Chief - Notary $250.00 $250.00

72501 Membership / Dues $3,800.00 $3,800.00

72502 Computer supplies $7,000.00 $7,000.00

72504 Education & fees $8,000.00 $9,700.00

72505 Insurance - liability $1,750.00 $1,900.00

72506 Insurance Building/ Equip - contents $4,100.00 $4,500.00

72507 Legal notices/printing $15,200.00 $17,100.00

72508 Maint - hardware/equip $8,700.00 $8,700.00

72509 Maint -office equip $1,000.00 $1,000.00

72510 Mileage & travel $5,000.00 $5,500.00

72511 Office supplies $7,800.00 $8,500.00

72512 Postage $26,200.00 $27,200.00

72513 Postage meter/Box rental $4,425.00 $4,425.00

72514 Publications  Subcrip & books $6,860.00 $6,860.00

72515 Rental - copier $2,650.00 $2,650.00

72516 Electricity $9,000.00 $9,000.00

72517 Telephone $13,400.00 $14,000.00

72518 Water & sewer $3,500.00 $3,500.00

72519 Mortgage $54,520.00 $57,300.00

72520 Building Maint $5,000.00 $5,000.00

72523 Fuel - Vehicle $7,200.00 $7,200.00

72524 Maint - Vehicle $6,200.00 $12,500.00

72525 Ins - vehicle $2,400.00 $2,600.00

SUBTOTAL 203,955.00 220,185.00

CAPITAL INVESTMENTS

79000 Office equipment $5,000.00 $5,000.00

79001 Computer Equipment $28,500.00 $29,000.00

79003 Vehicle $25,000.00 $0.00

SUBTOTAL 58,500.00 34,000.00

CONTINGENCY 

79002 Building Expense $5,000.00 $5,000.00

79990 Contingency $10,000.00 $10,000.00

SUBTOTAL 15,000.00 15,000.00

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,178,382.00 1,276,421.00

GCA 911 EXPENSES PAID BY COUNTY 27,800.00 0.00

1,150,582.00 1,276,421.00

shannar
Typewritten Text
8b



PERSONNEL 2020 2021

90-70120 Deputy Tax Collector 53,021.00 55,672.00

90-70121 Collections Specialist 35,200.00 36,960.00

90-70126 Public Assist 27,316.00 28,681.00

90-70130 Part time 0.00 0.00

90-70135 Payroll contingency 0.00 1,500.00

90-70136 Annual Longevity Compensation 0.00 2,000.00

SUBTOTAL 115,537.00 124,813.00

DEDUCTIONS/BENEFITS

90-71000 Payroll Tax 9,250.00 9,800.00

90-71002 Retirement/ employer 11,500.00 12,000.00

90-71004 Health benefits 27,700.00 27,700.00

90-71005 Worker comp 875.00 950.00

90-71006 Unemployment 3,375.00 3,375.00

SUBTOTAL 52,700.00 53,825.00

SERVICES

90-72002 Audit 1,800.00 1,900.00

90-72004 Data Processing Services 19,450.00 20,500.00

90-72005 County employee contract 17,500.00 18,000.00

90-72007 Janitorial service 2,500.00 2,500.00

90-72008 Legal 2,500.00 2,500.00

SUBTOTAL 43,750.00 45,400.00

GENERAL EXPENSES

90-72500 Bond- Chief - Notary 200.00 200.00

90-72501 Membership / Dues 700.00 700.00

90-72502 Computer supplies 2,300.00 2,300.00

90-72504 Education & fees 3,400.00 4,100.00

90-72505 Insurance - liability 850.00 1,000.00

90-72506 Insurance Building/ Equip - contents 1,300.00 1,700.00

90-72507 Legal notices/printing 10,300.00 11,500.00

90-72508 Maint - hardware/equip 2,600.00 2,600.00

90-72509 Maint -office equip 1,500.00 1,500.00

90-72510 Mileage & travel 2,800.00 3,100.00

90-72511 Office supplies 3,200.00 3,500.00

90-72512 Postage 15,000.00 15,300.00

90-72513 Postage meter/Box rental 1,400.00 1,400.00

90-72515 Rental - copier 1,800.00 1,800.00

90-72516 Electricity 3,000.00 3,000.00

90-72517 Telephone 3,400.00 3,600.00

90-72518 Water & sewer 1,200.00 1,200.00

90-72519 Mortgage 16,500.00 17,200.00

90-72520 Building Maint 2,100.00 2,300.00

SUBTOTAL 73,550.00 78,000.00

CAPITAL INVESTMENTS

90-79000 Office equipment 2,000.00 2,000.00

90-79001 Computer Equipment 9,200.00 11,300.00

SUBTOTAL 11,200.00 13,300.00

CONTINGENCY 

90-79002 Building Expense 2,200.00 2,200.00

90-79990 Contingency 3,000.00 3,000.00

SUBTOTAL 5,200.00 5,200.00

TOTAL EXPENSES 301,937.00 320,538.00

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT

2021 COLLECTION BUDGET (PROPOSED )

shannar
Typewritten Text
8c



PERSONNEL 2020 2021

70101 Chief Appraiser 78,485.00 82,411.00 5.00%

70102 Deputy Chief Appraiser 45,175.00 47,435.00 5.00%

70103 GIS Mapper/System Mgr/IT 63,507.00 66,685.00 5.00%

70105 Field Appraiser II 33,885.00 33,280.00 -1.79%

70106 Senior Appraiser I 43,832.00 46,025.00 5.00%

70107 Senior Appraiser II   41,597.00 35,580.00 -14.46%

70108 Field Appraiser I 34,568.00 33,280.00 -3.73%

70109 Field Appraiser III 32,493.00 34,119.00 5.00%

70111 Administrative Asst. 50,030.00 52,533.00 5.00%

70112 Data entry technician 30,115.00 31,622.00 5.00%

70113 Support data entry 36,766.00 38,605.00 5.00%

70114 Appraisal Clerk 0.00 25,000.00 100.00%

70120 Field Appraiser IV 39,734.00 41,721.00 5.00%

70130 Part time 0.00 3,000.00 100.00%

70135 Payroll contingency 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00%

70136 Annual Longevity Compensation 0.00 6,000.00 100.00%

SUBTOTAL 532,187.00 579,296.00 8.85%

PERSONNEL 2020 2021

70101 Chief Appraiser 78,485.00 81,624.40 4.00%

70102 Deputy Chief Appraiser 45,175.00 46,982.00 4.00%

70103 GIS Mapper/System Mgr/IT 63,507.00 66,047.28 4.00%

70105 Field Appraiser II 33,885.00 32,970.00 -2.70%

70106 Senior Appraiser I 43,832.00 45,585.28 4.00%

70107 Senior Appraiser II   41,597.00 35,240.00 -15.28%

70108 Field Appraiser I 34,568.00 32,970.00 -4.62%

70109 Field Appraiser III 32,493.00 33,792.72 4.00%

70111 Administrative Asst. 50,030.00 52,031.20 4.00%

70112 Data entry technician 30,115.00 31,319.60 4.00%

70113 Support data entry 36,766.00 38,236.64 4.00%

70114 Appraisal Clerk 0.00 25,000.00 100.00%

70120 Field Appraiser IV 39,734.00 41,323.36 4.00%

70130 Part time 0.00 3,000.00 100.00%

70135 Payroll contingency 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00%

70136 Annual Longevity Compensation 0.00 6,000.00 100.00%

SUBTOTAL 532,187.00 574,122.48 7.88%

PERSONNEL 2020 2021

70101 Chief Appraiser 78,485.00 80,839.55 3.00%

70102 Deputy Chief Appraiser 45,175.00 46,530.25 3.00%

70103 GIS Mapper/System Mgr/IT 63,507.00 65,412.21 3.00%

70105 Field Appraiser II 33,885.00 32,651.00 -3.64%

70106 Senior Appraiser I 43,832.00 45,146.96 3.00%

70107 Senior Appraiser II   41,597.00 34,902.00 -16.09%

70108 Field Appraiser I 34,568.00 32,651.00 -5.55%

70109 Field Appraiser III 32,493.00 33,467.79 3.00%

70111 Administrative Asst. 50,030.00 51,530.90 3.00%

70112 Data entry technician 30,115.00 31,018.45 3.00%

70113 Support data entry 36,766.00 37,868.98 3.00%

70114 Appraisal Clerk 0.00 25,000.00 100.00%

70120 Field Appraiser IV 39,734.00 40,926.02 3.00%

70130 Part time 0.00 3,000.00 100.00%

70135 Payroll contingency 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00%

70136 Annual Longevity Compensation 0.00 6,000.00 100.00%

SUBTOTAL 532,187.00 568,945.11 6.91%

PROPOSED SALARY ADJUSTMENTS BY PERCENTAGE

shannar
Typewritten Text
8d



PERSONNEL 2020 2021

90-70120 Deputy Tax Collector 53,021.00 55,672.00 2,651.00 5.00%

90-70121 Collections Specialist 35,200.00 36,960.00 1,760.00 5.00%

90-70126 Public Assist 27,316.00 28,681.00 1,365.00 5.00%

90-70130 Part time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

90-70135 Payroll contingency 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00%

90-70136 Annual Longevity Compensation 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00%

SUBTOTAL 115,537.00 124,813.00 9,276.00 8.03%

PERSONNEL 2020 2021

90-70120 Deputy Tax Collector 53,021.00 55,141.84 2,120.84 4.00%

90-70121 Collections Specialist 35,200.00 36,608.00 1,408.00 4.00%

90-70126 Public Assist 27,316.00 28,408.64 1,092.64 4.00%

90-70130 Part time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

90-70135 Payroll contingency 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00%

90-70136 Annual Longevity Compensation 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00%

SUBTOTAL 115,537.00 122,158.48 6,621.48 5.73%

PERSONNEL 2020 2021

90-70120 Deputy Tax Collector 53,021.00 54,611.63 1,590.63 3.00%

90-70121 Collections Specialist 35,200.00 36,256.00 1,056.00 3.00%

90-70126 Public Assist 27,316.00 28,135.48 819.48 3.00%

90-70130 Part time 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

90-70135 Payroll contingency 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00%

90-70136 Annual Longevity Compensation 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00%

SUBTOTAL 115,537.00 121,003.11 5,466.11 4.73%

PROPOSED SALARY ADJUSTMENTS BY PERCENTAGE

shannar
Typewritten Text
8e

shannar
Typewritten Text



MISSION STATEMENT 

 
 
The mission of the Caldwell County Appraisal District is to 

discover, list and appraise all property located within the 

boundaries of the district in an accurate, ethical and 

impartial manner in an effort to estimate the market value 

of each property and achieve uniformity and equity 

between classes of properties.  This will be accomplished 

by maintaining the highest standards in appraisal 

practices and law, guided by the goals of providing quality 

service to the taxpayers and taxing entities and by 

developing personnel who are professional and 

knowledgeable. 

 

 

shannar
Typewritten Text
9a


	1- August 2020 bod mtg
	2- August 2020 agenda packet
	3-July 2020 Collections Report
	4-Payment Agreement Spreadsheet for Board
	5-Minutes July 28, 2020
	6-July 2020 Expense Stmt APPRAISAL
	7-July 2020 Expense Stmt COLL
	8-July 2020 INCOME STMT
	9-July 2020 INCOME STMT COLL
	10.0-July 2020 Cash Disbursements Journal
	10.1- Pyles Whatley- Commerical Valuation
	10.2 -Eagle Property Tax Appraisal & Consulting Inc- Commerical Valuation
	11-Find a Landman
	12-John Epley
	13-Pyles Whatley
	14-Eagle Property Tax Appraisal & Consulting. Inc
	15-Rosine S Carter
	16-Tony Miller
	17-2021 BUDGET APPRAISAL
	18-2021 BUDGET COLLECTION
	19-Proposed Salary Adjustments by percentage
	20-TRC Field Services
	21- MISSION STATEMENT 2020



